
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
Distr. 
GENERAL 

AND 
E/CN.7/SR.283 
25 Hay 1955 
ENGLISH 

SOCIAL COUNCIL ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

COl1TENTS 

55-13611 

COl!lJ>1ISSION ON NARCOTIC DRUGS 

1 ocuA~ 
'IVDcx'vTctvrs 

urv,r 411' 
M~y ~ . ,.,'ST[f? 

l19ss 
Sut..fi>IARY RECORD OF THE THO HUl'!lJRED AND EIGHTY -THIRD NEETING 

Tenth Session 

Held at Headquarters, New York, 
on Tuesday, 3 May 1955, at 3 p.m. 

Draft report of the Commission on its tenth session and draft 

resolutions submitted by the Rapporteur (E/CN.7/L.93 and Add.l) 

Scientific research on narcotics (E/CN. 7/259., chapter VII; 

E/CN.7/300 and 301, ST/SOA/SER.IC/36 and 37; E/CN.7/L.l03, L.l07, 

L.llO, L.ll4) 



E/CN.7/SR.283 
English 
Page 2 

PRESENT: 

Chairman: 

Rapporteur: 

Members: 

Observers: 

Also present: 

Mr. VAIILE 

Mr. SALDANHA 

Mr. HOSSICK ) 
Mr . F J\Rt.'IILO ) 

Mr. TSAO 

Mr. LABIB 

Mr. PANOPOULOS 

Mr. ARDALAN 

l>lr. RABASA 

Mr. CALLE y CALLE 

Mr. FORYS 

Mr. OZKOL 

Miss VASILYEVA 

Mr. WALKER 

Mr. ANSLINGER 

Mr. NIKOLIC 

Mr. D.A1"NER 

Hr. OHTAKA 

Mr. GRANDJE.AN 

Mr. MAY ) 
Mr. ATZENWILER ) 

Representative of a specialized agency: 

Dr. HALBACH 

France 

India 

Canada 

China 

Egypt 

Greece 

Iran 

Mexico 

Peru 

Poland 

Turkey 

Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics 

United Kingdom of Great Britain 
and Northern Ireland 

United States of America 

Yugoslavia 

Federal Republic of Germany 

Japan 

Switzerland 

Permanent Central Opium Board 

World Health organization 

Representatives of non-governmental organizations: 

Category B and Register: 

t-1rs. SMITH International Council of Nurses 

Mrs. SMITH International Federation of 
Women Lawyers 

Secretariat: Mr. YATES Director, Division of Narcotic 
Drugs 

Mr. FULTON Division of Narcotic Drugs 

Mr. PASTUHOV Secretary of the Commission 



E/CN.7/SR.283 
Englieh 
Page 3 

DRAFT REPORT OF THE COMMISSION ON ITS TENTII SESSION AND DRAFT RESO::UTIONS 
SUBMB.;rED BY 1.riiE RAPPOR~EUR (E/CN .7/L. 93 and Add.l) 

The CHAIFYulN asked the Commission to consider the draft report on 

diacetylmorphine (E/CN.7/L.93), which would become section VII of the 

Con::mission1 s report on its tenth session. 

Mr. S~DANHA (India), Rapporteur1 said that whatever ~erit the draft 

report might have should be credited to the Secretariat f.or it had done much more 

than he bad to prepare it. He wotlld, bow ever, take his share of any adverse 

criticism. He thought that paragraph VII.2 should mention the measures t,aken by 

Canada and the United Kingdom to discontinue not only the importation but also 

the manufacture of diacetyl~orphine at the end of 1955. 

~JiiiKER (United Kingdcm) endorsed the Rapporteur's suggestion. The 

original text would imply.that the Uni.ted Kingdom had permitted the importation 

of heroin, which had never been the case. It was manufacturing it at the 

present time, but had decided to discontinue the manufacture at the end of 1955. 

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the representative of France, corrected the 

statement attributed to him in the draft report. He had said that his 

Goverrunent would not prohibit the drug so long as the members of the medical 

profession considered it neces9ary for the purpose of giving relief to certain 

patients. 

Mr . .AlilSLINGER (United States of America) requested that the report 

should name the six countries which had not yet prohibited the use of 

diacetylmorphine or had not expressed the intension of doing so. 

Mr. SALDlli~F~ (India), Rapporteur, took note of the corrections 

requested. 

r.1r. PANOPOULOS (Greece) thought that the defaulting countries would 

go along with the general view if they were permitted to use diacetylmorphine 



E/~1. 7/SR.283· 
English 
Pa~e 4 
(M:r. PanopouJ.os, Greece) 

as long as no other synthetic drug bad been discovered which would be.less toxic 

and still have the same therapeutic value. He wondered whether a clause to that 
' 

effect should not be inserted in the report. 

The CHAIRMAN said that the report·would merely record. the statements 

which had actually been made and the decisions taken in meeting. No statement 

had been made along the lines indicated by the Greek representative, and no 

mention ehoul4 therefore be ·made· of such a statement in the report. 

The draft report ( E/ CIL 7 I L. 93) , as amer .. ded, was adopted. 

The CHAIBMAN asted the Secretaryto read the draft resolution on 

diacetylmorphine which the ~apporteur had veryvisely included in the draft 

report, in~ediately following the explanatory text. 

At:tbe req_uest of the Greek representative, it was decided that the word 

"very'' should be inserted in paragraph (c) of the preamble before the words 

"dangerou~diction-producing properties". 

The preamble, as amended, was adoptedwithout discussion. 

~the req_u~st of the Pe:uvie.n representative, it was decided that the 

clause ''as shown in documents E/ CN. 7/289 and E/ CN. 7/289/ Add .ln ·was deleted from 

CEerative paragraph l. 

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) asked that the two operative paragraphs 

should be voted on separately. 

Paragraph l was adopted by 14 votes to none, with l abstention. 

At the request of the Yugoslav representative, it '-las decided t.hat the 

words ''the use" should be inserted after the word "prohibit11 in operative 

paragraph 2 by a vote of 12 to 2, with l abstention. 

!iE..:...HOSSICK (Canada) said be bad voted against the Yugoslav amendment 

because Canada intended to use heroin until it had exhausted its stocks. 

Paragraph 2, as amended, was a.dopted by 12 votes to 3. 



E/CN. 7/SR.285 
English 
Page 5 

' ' . 
Mr. vlALicER (United Kingdom) said ~hat alt~ough the United Kingdom had 

decided to discontinue the manufacture of diacetylmorphine at the end of 1955, he 

had voted. against operative paragraph 2 because he wis.hed to protect the freedom 
'·' .' .. ·- ' 

of the medical pr~fession in countries where the profession still desired.to us~ 

the drug. His vote was consistent with his opposition to imposing on Governments 

an obligation to prohibit new drugs, natural or synthetic 7 regardless of the views 

of the med:ical; _J;>rofession •. , Tl:le United Kingdom reserved the right to take a final 

decision when the time came • 

. ·The CHAIRJ:ilAI-I, speaking a9 the r.epresentath·e of France, said that he had 

voted against the pror.ibi tion for the reasons given in the report as amended. 

He then called for a vote on the draft resolution (E/CN.7/L.95) as a whole, 

as amended. 

The draft :r8solution as a 't:ihole was. adopted by 12 votes to ·5. 

The CF.AIRMAN asked the Commission to consider the draft repo::rt.on the· 

question of official forms for the prescription of narcotics (E/CN.7/L.93/Add.l). 

~e request of the . EgyptiSJl. re.gresentative, it· \vas decided to delete the ; 

first Phrase in brackets inparagrapl:l II. 55. 

,~he request of the Un:i,.t~d Kingdom representative, it was decided that · 

the word "consumption" in the t.hird sentence .of .paragraph II. 57 should be 

provisionally placed between inverted commas. 

At the re.quest of the Yugoslav representative, it -vras decided that the words 
11 had also shmm" .in the same sentence should be replaced bY the words ·''also s.eemed 

to show" .•. 

On the initiative .of the United States representative, and at the suggestion 

of the Chairman'" it was decided .that paragraph II.58. should be redrafted as· 

follows; 

"The representative of the World Health Organizati-on was requested 

to see \vhether his Organization could usefully advise on the manner in 

which a prescription for a narcotic drug should generally be· drawn.up, 

particularly so ~s to prevent any tampering with, or improper use· of, 

the prescript:i,on." · 

The draft report on the g,uestion of official f.orms for the prescription of 

narcotics (E/CN.7/L.93/Add.l) was adopted as amended. 



E/CN.7/SR.283 
English 
Page 6 

SCIENTIFIC RESEARCII ON ~J'ARCCYl'ICS (E/CN.7/2f39, chapter VII; E/CN.7/300 and 301; 
ST/SOA/SER.K/36 and 37; EjCN.7/L.l031 1.107, L.ll01 L.ll4) 

The CHAIWIAN opened debate on scientific rese~ch on narcotics, 

asked the representative of Canada to make a general statement, and welcomed 

Mr. Fann.ilo . 

~HOSSICK (Canada) presented to the Commission Mr. Farmilo, 

Technical Adviser to the Canadian delegation and a scientist in the Food Drug 

Laboratories of the Department of' National Health and Helfare at Ottawa. 

Mr. Farmilo, who 1afl. done impo!'tant research work in Can:-::,~,a on the origin of 

opium, was one of t~e autl1ors oi document ST/SOA/SER.K/36. 

Mr.!....f.A:Rr-1£Jtl (Canada) ~vished to explain to the Commission the methods 

developed b:y ;;dentists of the Food and Drug Laboratories to determine the origin 

of opium and the results of' the continuation of the experiments begun the 

preceding yea:·. 

The time had come for the Cammissionto decide on what could be done with 

the results of the laboratory work. Mr. Anslinger who, as far back as 1947, 

had advocated a practical programme for the determination of the origin of 

opium had submitted a dra~t resolution (E/CN.7/L.l03) on the subject. It was 

no doubt a source of great satisfaction to him to see that his concept was 

about to materialize. 

Much progress had been made in the scientific field owing to the 

co-operation of scientists of several countries and to the work of Mr. Fulton 

and the Secretariat. Scientists engaged in the work had had the support of the 

Commission. Even the opium-producing countries, whose position was quite 

difficult, were considering the possibility of application on an international 

scale of the scientific methods to determine the origin of opium. That was an 

encouraging manifestation because co-operation was necessary in the application 

of scientific methods. 

On page 2 of document ST/SOA/SER.K/36, it was shown that Canadian scientists 

had used different methods: the ash method; the macroscopic and microscopic 

methods for morphine, codeine, porphyroxine and sometimes thebaine, papaverine 



E/CN ... 7/SR.283 
English 
Page 7 

(Mr. Farmilo, Canada) 

and narcotine, following the methods developed by the Secretariat; and lastly 

the new method of electrophoresis. That method consisted of applying a voltage 

across a wet piece of filter psper to 'Hhich drops of a solution of opium in 

acetic acid. had bel:!n administe:::-ed, t::.e whole p.L~ocess being carried out in a 

refrigerator. The electric field cau:::.:d. the alkaloids which were positively 

charged to .move towards ti:1e negative electrode. 'i.'lle distance they moved was 

called their mobility and each al~{aJ.oid had a characteristic mobility. The 

C:~ifferent alkaloids reached positions vihich formed a pattern characteristic of 

the whole group. He had brough)~ with him screral electrophogrammes, and 

'Tould be willing to give a. demonstration at the end of the meeting for any 

members who we~e interested. By using photographic methods and visual 

examination of the :cesults wit.h ult!'aviolet light, the characteristic 

Gl.ifferences. between the different kinds oi.' opium could be seen. The 

fluorescence of the opium compouncs co~ld not be s~en in daylight or ordinary 

electric light; it was activated only by very shOJ.'t wave lengths of light. The 

method could be used for quantite.tive analyses. 

The use of puncheu ca;.:ds had 9-ided scientists in arriving at conclusions. 

That method was briefly described in paragraph 10 of document ST/SOA/SER.K/36. 

He would be glad to demonstrate elsa the use of the cards after the meeting. 

The results of ash analysis and macroscopic end microscopic alkaloidal 

methods were shown in table II on page 9 and in .~able III on page 13 of 

document ST/SOA/SER.K/36. The heading of ~able III on page 13 had been omitted. 

It should rear.: 11 Determination of' origins by alka:.oidal n:.ethods. 11 

A score sheet of both the current ~·ear 1 s and the preceding year 1 s trials 

could be fvund on psge 19 of the_same document. Those results allowed Canadian 

scientiets to conch:.de tbc.t the effectiveness of the methods had been 

Llemonstrated. 

By reason of those observations, the follmdns recommendations could be 

Lade: the opium research programme ohould be coLtinued; Governments should send 

ex-perts to Car,_.J.da to study wj.th Food and Drug scientists the methods already 

developed and to investige:':e new methods; countries 1-1hich had not been active 

in the programme should send more samples; the Secretariat should set up an 

opium data punch-card system; the ::nethca;:; developed in actual seizures of 



E/CN.7/SR.283 
English 
Page 8 

(Mr. Farmilo,2-~ada) 

opium in illicit traffic shovld be applied; a seminar should be convened to 

enable scientists interested in the research p~ogramme to consider and discuss 

the different methods. 

Mr. PANOPOULOS (Greece) felt that the results of Mr. Farmilo 1 s work 

were highly satisfactory and that his conclusions, based on numerous analyses, 

were well founded. 

For their part, Greek scientists had for some time been studying the use of 

a method of chromatographic separation and had noted that that method was much 

superior to older ones, even ash analysis, both from thepoint of view of the 

accuracy or results o.nd of rapidity. The nev method made it possible to determine 

tte origin of twenty-five opium samples in four hours. The only reme~ng question 

had been whether time affected opium samples and ·uhcther the results obtained 

with two- or three-year-old samples differed from those obtained with recent 

ones. Experience had showed that the time element played no part in the matter 

and he thought that that method and Mr. Farmilo 1 s would make it possible 

henceforward to determine the o~igin of opium samples accurately and rapidly. 

That could be put to the test at any time by sending samples of opium to 

laboratories without indicating their origin. Greek experts would go on with 

their research to perfect the methods already discovered and perhaps to find 

new ones. 

Mr. RABAS~ (Me.xico) congratulated Mr. Farmilo on his remarkable work, 

which would undoubtedly yield entirely satisfactory results and very useful 

conclusions for future research on the origin of opium. However, it should be 

remembered that the research work that was being done was of a scientific nature 

and that the results must be absolutely accurate. 

He explained why his country had not at first provided samples of opium. 

Mexico was not, and had no intention of becoming, an opium-producing country. 

Mexican legislation prohibited the cultivation of the poppy plant and the 

pr0duction of opium> and that legislation was very strictly enforced. Hence, 

the only opium the Mexican authot"ities had at their disposal was seized opium 

which had been either illicitly produced in Mexico or brought into the country 



E/CN.7/SR.283 
English 
Page 9 

(Mr. Rabasa, Mexico) 

from abroad. Since, however, the report of the Committee .of Chemical Experts 

had listed Mexico among the countries which bad not contributed samples, be had, 

out of courtesy, personally recommended that the Mexican authorities should send 

samples of seized opium to the Secretariat. Accordingly, his Government had, in 

July 1954, provided the Secretariat with three samples, explaining its position 

and emphasizing that it cotud not furnish samples of opium officially guaranteed 

to.be of Mexican origin. Subsequently, the Secretariat bad forwarded to the 

Mexican Government an analysis of two of the three samples - UN 97 and UN 98. 
That analysis revealed that the two samples were more or less similar and came 

from a type of opium which was apparently different from the types of all the 

samples sent to the Secretariat by other countries. The Secretariat had also 

stated: 11 HOi.fever, it would be impossible to base any firm opinion as to the 

type of Mexican opium on one good sample, especially as its authenticity, as 

regards production in Mexico, is not completely certain. '1 

Mr. Farmilo's research was being done for scientific, legal and political 

reasons. Fran the scientific point of view, the Mexican delegation could not 

grant that the purpose of the analyses was to determine a standard type of 

Mexican opium, since the Mexican Government had not been in a position to 

furnish samples officially recognized as being of Mexican origin. From the 
. . 

legal and political points of view, the analyses of the seized opium could assist 

the Commission in taking future decisions because they made possible an accurate 

determination of the origins of the opium. That was why he regretted that his 

Government could not co-operate more fully with the chemists by providing 

samples of opium of established Mexican origin. 

Mr. ANSLINGER (Uni+.ed States of America) congratulated Mr. Farmilo on 

his valuable work and supported his recommendations. The United States draft 

resolution (E/CN.7/L.l03) had been prompted by the excellent results of that 

work. 

Mr. OZKOL (Turkey) also congratulated Mr. Farmilo. As an opium

producing country, Turkey was particularly interested in Mr. Farmilo 1 s research; 

that was wby it had provided samples and would continue to do so. The value of 



E/CN.7/SR.283 
English 
Page 10 

(Mr. Ozkol, Turkey) .. ·. 

methods so far used to determine the origin of opiuni had not yet been 

universally reco~ized, but,through the untiring efforts of experts like 

Mr. Farmilo, methods of unquestionable value would certainly be developed 1n 

the pear future. 

The CHAIRMAN, on behalf of all the members of the Commission, 

congratulated Mr. Farmilo, Mr. Panopoulos, their assistants and the Secretar:lat 

experts on the excellent work they bad done, and thanked the United States 

delegation for the valuable material help it'had given the Secretariat. He 

proposed that the Commission's congratUlations and thanks should be placed 011 

record in its report. 

It was so decided. 

Mr. RABASA (Mexico) requested that his observations on the Mexican 

samples should also be recorded in the Commission's report. 

It was so decided. 

The CHAIFMAN suggested that tbe Coiiil!lission should take note of 

documents ST/SOA/SER.K/36 and 37 and E/CN.7/301 and proceed to docllnient 

E/CN. 7/300. He proposed that the Commission should congratulate the experts o'f 

the Stat.es mentioned in paragraphs 9 and 10 of the latter document on the 

valuable assistance they had given the Secretariat. 

It was so decided. 

The CHAIRMAN asked the Secretariat whether the charts referred to in 

the last sentence of paragraph 23 of document E/CN. 7/300 would be published in the 

near future. 

Mr. FULTON (Secretariat) said that the charts could not be published 

before the end of the Commission's session, but the Secretariat had copies which 

members could consult. Those charts contained the most accurate data that the 

Secretariat had been able to assemble recently, and provided a comparison between 

the Secretariat's results and those obtained by governmental· narcotics 

--------------



E/CN.7/SR.283 
English 
Page 11 

(Mr. Fulton, Secretariat) 

laboratories in Turkey, India and Japan. 

Mr. ARDALAN (Iran) observed that, in accordance Jith the promise 

referred to on page 3 of Annex A, the Iranian Government had provided the 

Secretariat with twelve additional samples. 

The meeting rose at 4.35 p.m. 




